
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
November 22, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: November 15, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Ladies of Ducks Unlimited Gambling Permit

2. 9:05 a.m. Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator (5 minutes)
a. Request for Action

3. 9:10 a.m. Jim McMillen (5 min)
a. RE: Carpet Quotes

4. 9:15 a.m. Public Health (15 minutes) - Cindy Shaughnessy & Darlene Tuma

5. 9:30 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

6. 9:40 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: 2016 Federal Boating Grant

7. 9:45 a.m. Jennifer Letts (10 min)
a. RE: Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Ordinance

8. 9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: Proposed Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restriction Ordinance
b. RE: Reappoint Carol Freid to the Waseca-Le Sueur Regional Library Board
c. RE: TH 22 Corridor Study
d. RE: 2017 Public Transit Grant and Capital Bus Purchase
e. RE: MCIT Designation Form

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 1 / 55



9. Highway Work Session
a. RE: Remaining CSAH Bond Funds (@ $1.5 million)
b. RE: 2017 CSAH borrowing ahead
c. RE: Le Sueur Shop Project
d. RE: 2017 Road Plan
e. RE: 2015 CIP dollars ($950,000 left for County Road 104)

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 2 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: November 15, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Ladies of Ducks Unlimited Gambling Permit

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 3 / 55



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
November 15, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 15, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

●Approved the November 1, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report. This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, Family 
Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a TRIMIN, Inc. Contract for professional computer 
programming and technical assistance for collections and social welfare systems.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 90,906.53
       Financial:              $ 45,279.14

Josh Mankowski appeared before the Board with an update on the Cannon 1W1P.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and approved with Lance Wetzel abstaining, the 
Board approved a recommendation to grant regular status to Jennifer Wetzel, full time 
Administrative Assistant II in the County Attorney’s office, effective November 4, 2016.  
Jennifer has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
credit card request for Jeff Neisen.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for approval and 
discussion.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 4 / 55



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a MnDOT Cooperative Agreement and Resolution for 
Intersection Lighting.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, at 10:20 a.m. the 
Board approved to recess until 11:00 a.m.

At 11:00 a.m. the Board opened a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment on 
the proposed Resolution Recommending a Petition Process for the Creation of a Subordinate 
Sewer District to provide sanitary sewer service to a portion of West Jefferson Lake in Le Sueur 
County.

Darrell Pettis gave an overview of the proposed project.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the public hearing at11:15 a.m. with three comments from the public.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Le Sueur County 
Board approved and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign and adopt the 
proposed Resolution Recommending a Petition Process for the Creation of a Subordinate Sewer 
District to provide sanitary sewer service to a portion of West Jefferson Lake in Le Sueur 
County.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

43036 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.14
43040 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    3,614.60
43051 Carquest of Le Center $    9,045.09
43055 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,420.39
43063 Dwyer Plumbing & Heating $    2,019.63
43064 Earl F Anderson $    3,550.00
43071 Genesis $  14,952.26
43072 Geo-Comm Corp $    7,225.00
43096 Richard Lea $    2,587.50
43098 M.B. McGee P.A. $    2,500.00
43104 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,480.00
43124 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,226.18
43130 Ronald Ringquist $    6,594.39
43131 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    2,091.00
43138 Scott County Treasurer $  12,000.00
43139 S.E.H. Inc. $100,955.84
43140 Selly Excavating Inc. $  46,331.25
43143 SHI International Corp. $    2,328.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 5 / 55



43145 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  15,870.75
43151 Suel Printing Co. $    5,810.00
43160 Traxler Construction Inc. $    8,607.90
43165 Valley Asphalt Products Inc. $    6,507.00
43172 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    3,124.22
43175 WW Blacktopping Inc. $  19,315.80

119  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  39,788.63  
  24  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $290,371.94 
 143 Total all claims paid: $330,160.57

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, November 22, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 6 / 55



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, November 15, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $ 90,906.53and Financial: $ 45,279.14 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved a TRIMIN, Inc. Contract for professional computer programming and technical assistance for 
collections and social welfare systems. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved to grant regular status to Jennifer Wetzel in the County Attorney’s office. (Gliszinski-
Connolly)  
●Approved a credit card request for Jeff Neisen. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved a MnDOT Cooperative Agreement and Resolution for Intersection Lighting. (Rohlfing-
Connolly)
●Approved to recess until 11:00 a.m. for a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment on 
the proposed Resolution Recommending a Petition Process for the Creation of a Subordinate Sewer 
District to provide sanitary sewer service to a portion of West Jefferson Lake in Le Sueur County. 
(Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved to close the public hearing at11:15 a.m. with three comments from the public. (Connolly-
Wetzel)
●Approved to sign and adopt the proposed Resolution Recommending a Petition Process for the Creation 
of a Subordinate Sewer District to provide sanitary sewer service to a portion of West Jefferson Lake in 
Le Sueur County. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
43036 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.14
43040 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    3,614.60
43051 Carquest of Le Center $    9,045.09
43055 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,420.39
43063 Dwyer Plumbing & Heating $    2,019.63
43064 Earl F Anderson $    3,550.00
43071 Genesis $  14,952.26
43072 Geo-Comm Corp $    7,225.00
43096 Richard Lea $    2,587.50
43098 M.B. McGee P.A. $    2,500.00
43104 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,480.00
43124 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,226.18
43130 Ronald Ringquist $    6,594.39
43131 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    2,091.00
43138 Scott County Treasurer $  12,000.00
43139 S.E.H. Inc. $100,955.84
43140 Selly Excavating Inc. $  46,331.25
43143 SHI International Corp. $    2,328.00
43145 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  15,870.75
43151 Suel Printing Co. $    5,810.00
43160 Traxler Construction Inc. $    8,607.90
43165 Valley Asphalt Products Inc. $    6,507.00
43172 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    3,124.22
43175 WW Blacktopping Inc. $  19,315.80
119  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                            $  39,788.63  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 7 / 55

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


  24  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                          $290,371.94 
 143 Total all claims paid:                                                              $330,160.57
●Adjourned until Tuesday, November 22, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST:  Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 8 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 9 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 10 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator (5 minutes)

Request for Action

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 11 / 55



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
November 10, 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Doug Krenik, Al 
Gehrke, Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Steve Olson

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioners  Connolly and Wetzel.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1:  NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, ROCHESTER, MN (APPLICANT); BRIAN, KEVIN & 
TIMOTHY VETTER, KASOTA, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow the applicant to construct a 1MW solar garden in an Agricultural “A” District.  Property is located in the 
SE1/4 SW1/4, Section 9, Kasota Township.  APPLICATION HAS BEEN WITHDRAWN.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. 

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the withdrawal request.  Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  
Motion carried.

ITEM #2: LESUN LLC, MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, WASECA,  MN 
(OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant an extension on 
Conditional Use Permit #15259 to establish a 5 MW solar farm in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located 
in the SE 1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Izaak Sunleaf representing SunShare was present for 
application.  

Discussion:  Izaak Sunleaf explained reason why the project was not completed per the conditional use permit time 
frame.  The project was delayed due to a protracted engineering study process with Xcel Energy.  The initial 
interconnection study results from Xcel were to limit the size of the project. Due to a difference in the methodology 
and extensive discussions with Xcel, SunShare filed a formal complaint with the Public Utility Commission (PUC) 
seeking a third party decision. The PUC came to the same conclusion as SunShare in May of 2016. 

Motion was made by Chuck Retka to approve the extension for 1-yr. Seconded by Al Gehrke.  Motion approved.  
Motion carried.

ITEM #3: LE SUEUR COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (SWCD), LE 
CENTER, MN, (APPLICANT); DEAN & DOREEN PETERSON, MARSHAL, MN, (OWNER):  Request that 
the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling, of approximately 33 cubic 
yards of material for the construction of rip rap located in the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” 
District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Volney.  Property is located at Lot 2, Elwoods 
Subdivision, Section 1, Cordova Township. 

Kathy Brockway  presented power point presentation.  Mike Schultz, LSC Soil and Water Conservation District 
representative and Bryan Peitzel, I&S Engineering were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Ron Schmidt, Cordova Township per phone call, township has no objections to the project. Butch 
Krocak, Lexington Township, township has no objections to the project.  DNR:   No comments- applicant 
working with the DNR.   Letters:  Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (see file)
   
PUBLIC COMMENT:  No comments

Discussion was held regarding: project is to provide shoreline protection, previous flooding issues and wave action 
have contributed to the shoreline erosion problem, installation of field stone and turf reinforcement mat will be 
placed along the shoreline for a total of 66 ft. The field stone will range from 6-30”, all disturbed areas will be 
vegetated.  DNR permit was issued for work below the ordinary high water level.
Project will take 1-2 days to complete, depends on weather.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 12 / 55



1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 
serve the proposed use. Not applicable

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application as requested.  Seconded by Chuck Retka.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #4 LE SUEUR COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE REVISION: SECTION 25. 
ADMINISTRATION/PLANNING COMMISSION; SUBDIVISION 2. PLANNING COMMISSION:  Change 
Planning Commission board members from eleven (11) members to seven (7) members.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: 11 members provides good representation of all commissioner districts, reducing the 
number of members from 11 to 7 limits the diversity of input as a result of limited members, challenges of meeting a 
quorum for meetings, minimal cost savings, when contentious issues come up, good to have a broad group for back 
and forth discussions, expertise in different areas such as, drainage, lakeshore issues, agricultural, business, 
residential, commitment to planning commission.

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to retain eleven members to serve on the planning commission.    
Seconded by Doug Krenik. Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the minutes from the October 13, 2016 meeting by Seconded 
by Don Rynda.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Chuck Retka.  Seconded by Al Gehrke.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway for
Shirley Katzenmeyer.

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 13 / 55



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
November 22, 2016

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1:  NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, ROCHESTER, MN (APPLICANT); BRIAN, 
KEVIN & TIMOTHY VETTER, KASOTA, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to construct a 1MW solar garden in an Agricultural “A” 
District.  Property is located in the SE1/4 SW1/4, Section 9, Kasota Township.  APPLICATION HAS 
BEEN WITHDRAWN.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission recommends the withdrawal of the application as requested.

ITEM #2: LESUN LLC, MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, 
WASECA,  MN (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant an extension on Conditional Use Permit #15259 to establish a 5 MW solar farm in an Agriculture 
“A” District.  Property is located in the SE 1/4, Section 26, Waterville Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission recommends approval of a one-year (1) extension. 

ITEM #3: LE SUEUR COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (SWCD), 
LE CENTER, MN, (APPLICANT); DEAN & DOREEN PETERSON, MARSHAL, MN, (OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling, of 
approximately 33 cubic yards of material for the construction of rip rap located in the shore impact zone in 
a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Volney.  
Property is located at Lot 2, Elwoods Subdivision, Section 1, Cordova Township. 

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #4 LE SUEUR COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE REVISION: SECTION 25. 
ADMINISTRATION/PLANNING COMMISSION; SUBDIVISION 2. PLANNING COMMISSION:  
Change Planning Commission board members from eleven (11) members to seven (7) members.

Planning Commission recommends retaining eleven members to serve on the planning commission.    

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

ITEM #3:___________________________

ITEM #4:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 14 / 55



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,   LE SUEUR COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (SWCD), LE 
CENTER, MN, (APPLICANT); DEAN & DOREEN PETERSON, MARSHAL, MN, (OWNER):                  
has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling, of approximately 33 
cubic yards of material for the construction of rip rap located in the shore impact zone in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Volney.  Property is located at 
Lot 2, Elwoods Subdivision, Section 1, Cordova Township. 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  November 
10, 2016 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and 
as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.  Non applicable

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and 
other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.  
Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

WHEREAS, On  November 22, 2016 at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners ACTION the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by LE SUEUR COUNTY 
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (SWCD), LE CENTER, MN, DEAN & DOREEN 
PETERSON, MARSHAL, MN.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
November 22, 2016 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and 
general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted 

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 15 / 55



signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 
will result.

5. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling, of 
approximately 33 cubic yards of material for the construction of rip rap located in the shore impact zone in 
a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Volney.  
Property is located at Lot 2, Elwoods Subdivision, Section 1, Cordova Township, is 
APPROVED/DENIED. 

ATTEST:

John King, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 16 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Jim McMillen (5 min)

RE: Carpet Quotes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 17 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 18 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 19 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 20 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 21 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 22 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 23 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 24 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 25 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Public Health (15 minutes) - Cindy Shaughnessy & Darlene 
Tuma

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 26 / 55



LE SUEUR COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH  

 
88 South Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN 56057 

Phone (507) 357-8246  
 Fax (507) 357-4223 

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
November 22, 2016 
 
Darlene Tuma, Public Health Adult Health Supervisor 
Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director 
 
 Agenda:  
 
1) Le Sueur County Public Health 2016 HHCAHPS Honors recipient  
 

• HHCAHPS (Home Health Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and 
Systems) Honors is a prestigious award recognizing home health agencies that 
continuously provide quality care as measured from the patient’s point of view 
 
• Thank you & congratulations to the Home Care staff: 

  Darlene Tuma, Adult Health Supervisor 
  Sharon Erickson, RN Home Care Nurse 
  Deb Blaschko, RN, PHN Home Care Nurse 
  Mary Lynn Schatz, RN Home Care Nurse 
  Tina Hering, RN Home Care Nurse 
  Home Health Aides: Sue Holicky, Arlene Lemmer, Sonja  
  Thomson, Micha Erickson, Lindsay Ayers, Patty Shankey 

 Homemakers: Kristen Johnston, Lori Krekelberg, Carol 
 Walburn, Paula Wood, Kathleen Hagen 

 
2)  November is National Home Care Month 
 
 • State of Minnesota Proclamation by Governor Mark Dayton  
         Proclaiming November 2016 as Home Care Month 
 
3) Results of MDH (Minnesota Department of Health) Home Care Survey and      
Compliance Audit conducted November 7-9, 2016 
 
 • Comprehensive Licensing Survey – No deficiencies 
 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 27 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 28 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 29 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:30 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 30 / 55



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

November 22, 2016

Recommendation to grant regular status to Laurie Appel, full time Lead Eligibility 
Worker in Human Services, effective November 16, 2016.  Laurie has completed 
the six-month trial period.  

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Correctional Officer/ 
Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.  

Recommendation to hire Briana Skluzacek, full time Registered Dietitian – WIC 
Coordinator in Public Health as a Grade 11, Step 1 at $23.42 per hour, effective 
December 19, 2016.  

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 31 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:40 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: 2016 Federal Boating Grant

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 32 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 33 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 34 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 35 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 36 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 37 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 38 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 39 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 40 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 41 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:45 a.m. Jennifer Letts (10 min)

RE: Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Ordinance

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 42 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: Proposed Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restriction Ordinance

RE: Reappoint Carol Freid to the Waseca-Le Sueur Regional Library Board

RE: TH 22 Corridor Study

RE: 2017 Public Transit Grant and Capital Bus Purchase

RE: MCIT Designation Form

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 43 / 55



1

COUNTY OF LE SUEUR – COUNTY CODE
CHAPTER _____– PUBLIC SAFETY

Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions

Section 1: Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions 

(a) Jurisdiction.  The jurisdiction of this Ordinance shall apply to all the area of Le Sueur 
County outside the incorporated limits of cities. 

(b)  Interpretation.  In interpreting and applying the provisions of this Ordinance, they 
shall be held to the minimum requirements for the promotion of the public health, safety, 
comfort, convenience and general welfare. Where the provisions of this Ordinance 
impose greater restrictions than those of any statute, other ordinance or regulation, the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall be controlling. Where the provisions of any statute, 
other ordinance or regulation impose greater restrictions than this Ordinance, the 
provisions of such statute, other ordinance or regulation shall be controlling. Added from 
County Zoning Ordinance. 

(c) Purpose. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners intends to serve the county’s 
compelling interest to promote, protect and improve the health, safety, and welfare of Le 
Sueur County residents under this Section.  It is the express intent of the Board to further 
that interest by: creating areas around locations where children regularly congregate in 
concentrated numbers within which certain predatory offenders are prohibited from 
establishing temporary or permanent residence; and, by mitigating the concentration of 
certain predatory offenders, as required by Minnesota Statute § 244.052, Subd. 4a, by 
prohibiting certain predatory offenders from establishing temporary or permanent 
residence within close proximity to one another. 

(d) Findings. The Board finds that repeat predatory offenders present a real threat to the 
public safety and especially to that of children.  Certain predatory offenders are likely to 
use physical violence and present a high risk to repeat their offenses, and most such 
predatory offenders have committed many more offenses and have many more victims 
than are ever reported and prosecuted.  This makes dealing with the danger posed to the 
public safety and especially that of children by those certain predatory offenders 
extremely important. 

Section 2: Definitions. For purposes of this section, the following definitions will apply unless 
the context or intent clearly requires a different meaning: 

(a) Designated predatory offender. Any person who is required to register as a 
predatory offender under Minnesota Statute § 243.166, as may be amended from time 
to time, and who has been categorized as a Level III predatory offender under 
Minnesota Statute § 244.052, Subd. 3, a successor statute, or a similar statute from 
another state. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 44 / 55



2

(b) Permanent residence. A place where a person abides, lodges, or resides for 14 or 
more consecutive days. 

(c) Temporary residence. A place where a person abides, lodges, or resides for a period 
of 14 or more days in the aggregate during any calendar year and which is not the 
person’s permanent address or a place where the person routinely abides, lodges, or 
resides for a period of four or more consecutive or non-consecutive days in any 
month and which is not the person’s permanent residence. 

(d) School. A public or nonpublic preschool, elementary or secondary school. 

(e) Licensed child care facility. A child care facility currently licensed by the Le Sueur 
County, Minnesota, public health and human services department. 

(f) Licensed adult care facility. An adult care facility currently licensed by the Le Sueur 
County, Minnesota, public health and human services department. 

(g) Public park/playground. Any city-owned, or privately owned but open to the public, 
area that is designed, equipped, and set aside for children’s play and includes in that 
area such facilities as play equipment, surfacing, fencing, signs, internal pathways, 
internal land forms, vegetation and related structures. 

Section 3: Prohibited Acts.

(a) Prohibited location of residence. It is unlawful for any designated predatory 
offender to establish a permanent residence or temporary residence within one-thousand 
(1,000) 2,000 feet of any of the following: 

1. Public or private school;
2. Licensed child care facility ;
3. Licensed Adult Foster Care facility.
4. Public park/playground; 
5. Place of worship which provides regular educational programs; 
5. Designated public school bus stop; 
6. Designated public trails; 
7. Public or private Gymnasiums; 
8. Libraries; 
9. Public beaches; 
10. Sporting facilities (i.e. swimming pool, baseball fields, football fields, hockey rinks, 
soccer fields, etc.) where children are known to congregate; 
11. The permanent or temporary residence of any other designated predatory offender. 

(b) Measurement of distance. For purposes of determining the minimum distance 
separation, the requirement shall be measured by following a straight line from the outer 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 45 / 55



3

property line of the permanent residence or temporary residence to the nearest outer 
property line of the properties listed in Section 3. 

Section 4: Exceptions. This section does not apply under the following circumstances: 

(a) The designated predatory offender established the permanent residence or temporary 
residence and reported and registered the residence pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §§ 
243.166 and 243.167, or a successor statute, prior to _______, 2016 (date of adoption of 
this ordinance); 

(b) The designated predatory offender was a minor when he/she committed the offense 
and was not convicted as an adult; 

(c) The designated predatory offender is a minor; 

(d) The designated predatory offender has been granted a risk level reduction by the end-
of-confinement review committee, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 244.052, Subd. 3(i). 

(e) The locations listed in Section 3 that are within one-thousand (1,000) 2,000 feet of the 
person’s permanent residence were opened after the designated predatory offender 
established the permanent residence or temporary residence and reported and registered 
the residence pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §§ 243.166 and 243.167, or a successor 
statute; 

(f) The residence is also the primary residence of the designated predatory offender’s 
parents, grandparents, siblings or spouse, and was their residence prior to _______, 2016 
(date of adoption of this ordinance);

(g) The residence is a property that is, prior to _______, 2016 (date of adoption of this 
ordinance), (i) purchased, leased, or contracted with the Minnesota Department of 
Corrections, (ii) licensed by the Minnesota Department of Corrections, and (iii) the 
temporary or permanent residence of one or more Designated Predatory Offenders.

Section 5: Property Owners Prohibited from Renting Real Property to Designated 
Predatory Offenders in the Exclusion Zones. 

(a) It shall be unlawful for any property owner to rent or lease real estate to any 
designated predatory offender if the property is in the prohibited zone established in 
Section 3.  If a property owner discovers or is informed that a tenant is a designated 
offender after a rental agreement is signed, a property owner shall commence eviction 
proceedings against the designated offender and take action to ensure that the designated 
offender is not residing in the exclusion zone. 

(b) A property owner’s violation of this prohibition shall be punishable as set forth in 
Section 6. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 46 / 55



4

Section 6: Penalty. Any person who violates this section shall be punished according to the laws 
of the State of Minnesota.  A violation of this Section shall constitute a misdemeanor.  Each day 
a person maintains a temporary or permanent residence in violation of this ordinance constitutes 
a separate violation. 

Section 7: Severability. The provisions of this Section are severable and if any provision of this 
Section or application of any provision of this Section due to any circumstance is held invalid, 
the application of such provision to other circumstances and the remainder of this Section shall 
not be affected thereby. 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication according 
to law. 

Passed and Approved: ______________, 2016 

Signed: ________________________________________ 
Chair, County Board of Commissioners

Attest: ________________________________________ 
County Administrator 

Published: ___________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 47 / 55



Minnesota Hwy 22 Corridor Study 
(St. Peter to Mapleton) 

  
 

                  

 
 

Segment #1 
4.8 Miles 

Segment #2 
9.5 Miles 
MAPO Area 

Segment #3 
15.4 Miles 

MAPO Area 

Legend 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 48 / 55



Le Sueur County

2017 Public Transit Grant

Resolved that Le Sueur County, in conjunction with Blue Earth County and Nicollet County, 
enters into an Agreement with VINE Faith in Action to provide transportation in Blue Earth, 
Nicollet, and Le Sueur Counties.

Further resolved that Le Sueur County, in conjunction with Blue Earth County and Nicollet 
County, agrees to provide a local share of up to 15 percent of the total operating cost 
and up to 20 percent of the total capital costs.

Further resolved that Le Sueur County, in conjunction with Blue Earth County and Nicollet 
County, agrees to provide 100 percent of the local share necessary for expenses that 
exceed funds available from the State.

Further resolved that Le Sueur County authorizes the County Administrator and/or 
Board of Commissioner’s Chair to execute the aforementioned Agreement and any 
amendments thereto.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution 
presented to and adopted by Le Sueur County in Action at a duly authorized meeting thereof 
held on November 22, 2016.

Notary ____________________

__________________________
Signature

__________________________
Date

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 49 / 55



Le Sueur County

2017 Capital Bus Purchase

Resolved that Le Sueur County, in conjunction with Blue Earth County and Nicollet County, 
enters into an Agreement with VINE Faith in Action to provide transportation in Blue Earth, 
Nicollet, and Le Sueur Counties.

Further resolved that Le Sueur County, in conjunction with Blue Earth County and Nicollet 
County, agrees to provide a local share of up to 15 percent of the total operating cost 
and up to 20 percent of the total capital costs.

Further resolved that Le Sueur County, in conjunction with Blue Earth County and Nicollet 
County, agrees to provide 100 percent of the local share necessary for expenses that 
exceed funds available from the State.

Further resolved that Le Sueur County authorizes the County Administrator and/or 
Board of Commissioner’s Chair to execute the aforementioned Agreement and any 
amendments thereto.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution 
presented to and adopted by Le Sueur County in Action at a duly authorized meeting thereof 
held on November 22, 2016.

Notary ____________________

__________________________
Signature

__________________________
Date

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 50 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 51 / 55



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 52 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

Highway Work Session

RE: Remaining CSAH Bond Funds (@ $1.5 million)

RE: 2017 CSAH borrowing ahead

RE: Le Sueur Shop Project

RE: 2017 Road Plan

RE: 2015 CIP dollars ($950,000 left for County Road 104)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 53 / 55



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 54 / 55



Future Meetings
November – December 2016

November 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Highway Work Session

November 24-25, 2016 Offices Closed – Thanksgiving Holiday

November 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

December 5-6, 2016 AMC Annual Conference, Hyatt Regency Minneapolis

December 6, 2016 No Board Meeting due to AMC Conference

December 8, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

December 13, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Soil & Water Work Session

December 15, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

December 20, 2016 Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.
*2017 Budget/Levy Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m.

December 26, 2016 Offices Closed – Christmas Holiday

December 27, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/22/2016 Page 55 / 55


